

**April 27, 2021
9200 Basil Court
Largo, MD 20774
Virtual Hearing**

Present: Armando Camacho, Vice Chairman (as Board Chair)
Tammie Norman, Commissioner
Tammy Sparkman, Commissioner
Terence Sheppard, Director
Jason DeLoach, Esquire, Counsel
Robert Clark, Chief Liquor Inspector
Johnny Toles, Deputy Chief Liquor Inspector
Patricia Bell, Administrative Manager
Leonard Vauss, Administrative Assistant
Keyanna Little, Administrative Aide
Katrice James, Administrative Aide
Jamie Schaefer, Administrative Aide

Start Time: 10:02 a.m.

Commissioner Camacho: This is an open meeting for the Prince George's County Board of License Commissioners. To ensure compliance with the law (Maryland Open Meetings Act) and our goal of transparency, to please identify yourself when speaking and speak audibly. As a professional courtesy, when not speaking, please mute your device. If someone from the public that is not providing testimony as a witness today, I will recognize you in the hearing and give you an opportunity for your voice to be heard. Everyone's voice matters at the BOLC. We understand that some of you may be passionate about what you have to say and that passion, in this regard, is permissible. What is not permissible is if truth, facts, and respect are not grounded in your voice. Thank you in advance for being truthful, respectful and honest during the entire proceeding.

Director Sheppard: During a typical hearing, there would be an exchange between the Board and the attorneys to exchange information as exhibits. Because this hearing is now virtual, we have implemented a 10-day rule to give those individuals here today, 10-days from today's date to add to the official record. I would ask that you email myself or the administrative staff for the BOLC. You may add information to the record long as it is information that has been discussed in this hearing.

1. Substitution of Corporate Officers application, t/a **AC Hotel National Harbor Washington, D.C. Area**, Class B(BH), Beer, Wine and Liquor, 156 Waterfront Street, National Harbor, 20745, Richard Sawyer, to serve as Assistant Secretary in the place instead of Erin Adams, Assistant Secretary. Leanne Schrecengost, Esquire representing. **Ms. Schrecengost:** I have a preliminary matter that I would like to share before we get started. Upon review of the documents, Mr. Sawyer and I found 2 mistakes of **on?** his

Affidavits regarding the questions, “Have you been employed at an establishment that serves alcoholic beverages?” and “If so, was the business found in violation of the alcoholic beverages laws?”. Both of those answers would be, “Yes” and I would like to personally amend the applications to reflect this.

Licensee, Rick Sawyer, is sworn in.

Commissioner Norman makes a motion to approve the amendments to the application, seconded by **Commissioner Sparkman**.

After Board Vote, the motion carries.

Ms. Schrecengost: Mr. Sawyer, Since filing your application, have there been any changes? (**Mr. Sawyer-No.**) Have there been any violations of alcoholic beverage or gambling laws? (**Mr. Sawyer-No.**) You are the general manager of this hotel? (**Mr. Sawyer-Yes.**) How long have you been at this location? (**Mr. Sawyer-7.5 months**) How many hours per week are you there? (**Mr. Sawyer-50 to 55 hours per week.**) The operation of the hotel will now/has not changed since you’ve been there? (**Mr. Sawyer-No.**) Are you familiar with the Rules and Regulations of this Board? (**Mr. Sawyer-Yes.**) What is the minimum age in order to serve and sell alcoholic beverages? (**Mr. Sawyer-18.**) What is the minimum age in order to purchase alcoholic beverages? (**Mr. Sawyer-21.**)

Mr. Sawyer proves his knowledge in the 6 acceptable forms of identification to purchase alcoholic beverages.

Ms. Schrecengost: If this license is granted, do you understand that you must answer any questions of the Board and assume all responsibility for your business? (**Mr. Sawyer-Yes.**)

Commissioner Norman makes a motion the grant the Substitution of Corporate Officers for t/a AC Hotel National Harbor/Washington D.C. Area, seconded by **Commissioner Sparkman**.

After Board vote, the motion carries.

2. Substitution of Corporate Officers application, **t/a T.G.I. Friday’s (Laurel)**, 14600 Baltimore Avenue, Laurel, 20707, Mathiew Hebert, to serve as Vice President/Secretary in the place instead of Ross Spence, Vice President/Secretary. Substitution of Corporate Officers application, **t/a T.G.I. Friday’s (Bowie)**, 15207 Major Lansdale Boulevard, Bowie, 20720, Mathiew Hebert, to serve as Vice President/Secretary in the place instead of Ross Spence, Vice President/Secretary. **Leanne Schrecengost, Esquire** representing.
Ms. Schrecengost: Mr. Hebert, Since filing your application, have there been any changes? (**Mr. Hebert-No.**) Have there been any violations of alcoholic beverage or gambling laws? (**Mr. Hebert-No.**) You are a Stockholder and Vice President/Secretary of this entity? (**Mr. Hebert-Yes.**) What will your role be at this establishment? (**Mr. Hebert- I am the Director of Operations.**) The operation of the restaurants has not and will not change with your position there? (**Mr. Hebert-No.**) Are you familiar with the

Rules and Regulations of this Board? (**Mr. Hebert**-Yes.) What is the minimum age in order to serve and sell alcoholic beverages? (**Mr. Hebert**-18.) What is the minimum age in order to purchase alcoholic beverages? (**Mr. Hebert**-21.)

Mr. Hebert proves his knowledge in the 6 acceptable forms of identification to purchase alcoholic beverages.

Ms. Schrecengost: If this license is granted, do you understand that you must answer any questions of the Board and assume all responsibility for your business? (**Mr. Hebert**-Yes.)

Commissioner Norman makes a motion to grant the Substitution of Corporate Officers for t/a T.G.I. Fridays of Bowie and Laurel locations, seconded by **Commissioner Sparkman**.

After Board vote, the motion carries.

3. Deborah L. Guynn, President, James M. Guynn, Vice President for a Class D, Beer and Wine for the use of DHGrooming For Men, LLC, **t/a Distinctive Hair and Grooming for Men**, 3024 Mitchellville Road, Bowie, 20716, transfer from DHGrooming For Men, LLC, t/a Distinctive Hair and Grooming for Men, 4501 B Mitchellville Road, Bowie, 20716, Deborah L. Guynn, President, James M. Guynn, Vice President. Transfer of location. Licensees recognize that they are not represented by counsel. Both licensees agree to proceed without counsel. Deborah Guynn and James Guynn are sworn in.

Ms. Guynn: We are here to transfer our license for beer and wine to a new location 1.2 miles away from where our business currently resides, a transfer of location.

Mr. Guynn: Approximately 1.2 miles down the street on Mitchellville Road.

Commissioner Camacho: So, just one place to the next. Is the new place similar in space to the place you are currently using?

Ms. Guynn: The amount of space has increased. The design will be almost the same with two additional rooms. The need for the move was mostly to be cost effective.

Commissioner Camacho: Would you say the pandemic has had a significant impact on your business?

Ms. Guynn: Yes, very much so.

Maps Presentation by Chief Clark: In the matter of t/a Distinctive Hair and Grooming for Men, there are no churches within 500 feet of the establishment, no schools within 1,000 feet of the establishment, and there are no liquor stores within a 1-mile radius.

Commissioner Norman makes a motion to grant the Transfer of Location to t/a Distinctive Hair and Grooming for Men, seconded by **Commissioner Sparkman**.

After Board vote, motion carries.

4. Michele Tekam, Member, for a Class B, Beer, Wine and Liquor for the use of Spectrum Lounge College Park, LLC, **t/a Famous Lounge**, 5010 Brown Station Road. Upper Marlboro, 20772 transfer from VME, Inc., t/a The Rail 7313 A-B Baltimore Avenue, College Park, 20740, Michael Etienne, President, Vanessa Troyer-Etienne, Vice President, Fabienne Auguste, Secretary. Sean Morris, Esquire. Transfer of Location. Maps Presentation Chief Clark: In the matter of t/a Famous Lounge, there are no churches within 500 feet and no schools within 1,000 feet of the establishment. There are 3 liquor stores within a one-mile radius.

Michele Tekam is sworn in.

Commissioner Camacho: (to Mr. Morris) As a preliminary matter, I would like to make sure that you and your client are aware of 2 outstanding fees with the BOLC, and a County Tax Hold that are still unpaid.

Mr. Morris: Thank you. We are aware and it will be settled before anything else. Ms. Tekam, how long have you lived in the state of Maryland? (**Ms. Tekam**-12 years.) What will your role be in this business? (**Ms. Tekam**- I am the owner and Day-to-Day manager.) What is the concept for your business? (**Ms. Tekam**-Off-scale, professional and modern Western Caribbean food. It'll be spicy food with very chic modern environment.) Will this be similar to the previous business? (**Ms. Tekam**- No, that is not my vision. I want this business to be more upscale.) Will you be applying for a Special Entertainment Permit? (**Ms. Tekam**- Yes.) Do you understand that you cannot have Special Entertainment until it has first been approved? (**Ms. Tekam**- Yes.) Do you understand that you will be solely responsible for anything that occurs in your business? (**Ms. Tekam**-Yes.) Do you have your Alcohol Awareness Certificate? (**Ms. Tekam**-Yes.) Have you read the Rules and Regulations of this Board? (**Ms. Tekam**-Yes, I studied them with you, my lawyer, and have received my Alcohol Awareness Certificate.) Have you had any violations within the last 2 years? (**Ms. Tekam**-No.) What is the legal age required to serve and sell alcoholic beverages? (**Ms. Tekam**-18.) What is the required age in order to purchase alcoholic beverages? (**Ms. Tekam**- 21.)

Ms. Tekam lists the 6 acceptable forms of Identification for the purchase of alcoholic beverages.

Ms. Tekam: All ID's must be checked. 100 percent of customers ordering alcoholic beverages. We will only accept horizontal ID's.

Mr. Morris: Has any information changed since we submitted your application? (**Ms. Tekam**- No.)

Commissioner Camacho: You said you worked at 2 previous establishments serving alcoholic beverages. 1 or 2 others?

Ms. Tekam: I worked for Spectrum Lounge and Station One.

Commissioner Camacho: Did you serve?

Ms. Tekam: I was sole manager for both.

Commissioner Camacho: Were there any violations while you were working at either establishment? (**Ms. Tekam**- No.)

Director Sheppard: I would like to call for a necessary amendment. Due to the business not having a Special Entertainment permit yet, the Hours of Operation must reflect a closing time at 2 a.m. instead of 3 a.m.

Commissioner Norman makes a motion to amend the application to reflect the change in hours, seconded by **Commissioner Sparkman**.

After Board vote, motion carries.

No further questions. **Commissioner Norman** makes a motion (pending update of outstanding issues) to grant the Transfer of Location to t/a Famous Lounge, seconded by **Commissioner Sparkman**.

After Board vote, the motion carries.

5. Steven McD. Smith, Member/Authorized Person, for a Class B (BLX), Beer, Wine and Liquor for the use of Chesapeake Hospitality VIII, LLC, t/a **Ledo Restaurant**, 4509 Knox Road, College Park, 20740. Robert Kim, Esquire is representing.

Maps presentation Robert Clark: In the matter of t/a Ledo's Restaurant, there are no churches within 500 feet and no schools within 1,000 feet of the business. There are 16 establishments selling alcoholic beverages within a one-mile radius.

Mr. Kim: There was a Ledo's Restaurant was under different ownership previously in the location. I believe that Chesapeake Hospitality, LLC will be more successful under this trade name.

Steve Smith is sworn in.

Mr. Kim: Mr. Smith, are you a citizen of the United States? (**Mr. Smith-** Yes.) Are you a resident of the state of Maryland? (**Mr. Smith-**Yes.) Have you ever been convicted of a felony? (**Mr. Smith-**No.) You are on several licenses, correct? (**Mr. Smith-**Yes.) You own a license in Montgomery County, correct? (**Mr. Smith-**Yes.) Have you had a sale to a minor in the last 2 years? (**Mr. Smith-**No.) You have not been cited for a violation? (**Mr. Smith-**No.) Have you ever had a license revoked? (**Mr. Smith-**No.) Of the Ledo's Pizza locations, how many locations are you on the license for in the state of Maryland? (**Mr. Smith-** 7 locations.) None in Prince George's County? (**Mr. Smith-** Yes.) What will be your position at this establishment? (**Mr. Smith-** I am 24% Member/ Authorized person.) Have you read the Rules and Regulations of this Board? (**Mr. Smith-**Yes.) Do you have a current Alcohol Awareness Certificate? (**Mr. Smith-**Yes, and every server is to be Alcohol Awareness Certified.) What is the minimum required age in order to serve and sell alcoholic beverages in the State of Maryland? (**Mr. Smith-**18.) And the age to purchase alcoholic beverages? (**Mr. Smith-** 21.)

Mr. Smith proves his knowledge of the 6 acceptable forms of ID to purchase alcoholic beverages.

Mr. Kim: Have there been any changes since we submitted your application? (**Mr. Smith-** No.) There are 140 seats in the establishment? (**Mr. Smith-**Yes.) And you are expected to exceed the 1-million-dollar requirement for a BLX license? (**Mr. Smith-**Yes.) Do you understand that you are under obligation to answer any questions of the Board and accept all responsibility for the business to be conducted under this license? (**Mr. Smith-**Yes.) When do you expect to open? (**Mr. Smith-** within 60-days of receiving our final permits. We only have 2 left and the final inspection. We project opening in August.)

Bob Ryan, Director of Public Services in College Park is sworn in to testify on behalf of the Mayor and Council for Ledo's Restaurant.

Mr. Ryan: We have met and agreed to the property agreement. The City of College Park is the landlord for the establishment, and they are in full support of this business. We politely request that Ledo's Restaurant is granted this license.

Commissioner Norman makes a motion to grant the Class B, BLX liquor license to t/a Ledo's Restaurant, seconded by **Commissioner Sparkman**.

After Board vote, the motion carries.

Everyone is made aware of competition for 3 available Class B licenses available by Commissioner Camacho.

6. Yutao Gao, President, for a Class B, Beer, Wine and Liquor for the use of Gao Igroup, Inc., **t/a Iron Pig Grill & Bar**, 6107 Greenbelt Road, College Park, 20740.
 Maps Presentation by Inspector Chief, Robert Clark: In the matter of t/a Iron Pig, there are no churches within 500 feet and no schools within 1,000 feet of the establishment. There are 2 liquor stores within a one-mile radius.
 Perspective licensee, **Yutao Gao**'s son, **Calvin Gao**, is sworn in as his translator. Mr. Gao recognizes that he does not have legal representation, understands his right to legal representation, and agrees to move forward without representation. Mr. Gao is sworn in.
Commissioner Camacho: What is your plan for your business?
Mr. Gao: I want to sell beer, wine, and liquor.
Commissioner Camacho: What type of restaurant are you going to run?
Mr. Gao: Korean BBQ.
Commissioner Camacho: Are you a citizen of the United States? (Mr. Gao- Yes.) Have you ever been convicted of a felony? (**Mr. Gao**-No.) What is the minimum required age to serve and sell alcoholic beverages in Maryland? (**Mr. Gao**-18.) What is the minimum required age to purchase alcoholic beverages in Maryland? (**Mr. Gao**-21.)
Mr. Gao struggles to list all 6 forms of acceptable Identification to purchase alcoholic beverages. His son assists him to get the correct answer.
Commissioner Norman: Has someone in the business received alcohol awareness certification? (**Mr. Gao**- Yes, I am manager. Liquor Store.) You worked at a liquor store? (**Mr. Gao**- No.)
 Mr. Gao clarified that he was a manager in a business that sold alcoholic beverages.
Commissioner Norman: Are there any outstanding taxes? (**Mr. Gao**-No.)
 No questions from the Commissioners.
7. Mengjun Liu, Member, Tuo Chen, Member, for a Class B, Beer, Wine and Liquor for the use of O HOT, LLC, **t/a O Hot Cajun Seafood Restaurant**, 8500 Annapolis Road, Suite J, New Carrollton, 20784. Yu Gu, Esquire is representing.
Maps presentation Rob Clark: In the matter of t/a O HOT Cajun Seafood, there are no churches within 500 feet and no schools within 1,000 feet of the establishment. There are 7 establishments in a one-mile radius, 3 of them are liquor stores. Mengjun Liu is sworn in.
Ms. Gu: My clients are here today for a New Class B Liquor License for O HOT, LLC. It is a restaurant serving seafood in a basket or bag with special seasoning. There are no similar establishments within 5 miles of the restaurant. I believe that this restaurant will contribute to the diversity of the area and create a thriving restaurant business for the licensees. Mr. Liu, how long have you lived here? (**Mr. Liu**-I have lived here for 6 years.) Are you a U.S. Citizen? (**Mr. Liu**-Yes.) Have you read the Rules and Regulations of this Board? (**Mr. Liu**- Yes.) Do you understand that you will be responsible for answering any questions of the Board and anything that takes place in your business? (**Mr. Liu**-Yes.)
Mr. Liu lists the 6 acceptable forms of ID for the purchase of alcoholic beverages.
Ms. Gu: What is the minimum required age to serve and sell alcoholic beverages in Maryland? (**Mr. Liu**-18.) What is the minimum required age to purchase alcoholic beverages in Maryland? (**Mr. Liu**-21.) Do you have a financial interest in the business to

be conducted under the license? (**Mr. Liu-** Yes, 45%) Have you ever been convicted of a felony? (**Mr. Liu-**No.) Have you ever been found in violation of gambling or alcoholic beverages laws in the state of Maryland or anywhere else? (**Mr. Liu-**No.) Have you ever been employed at an establishment that serves alcoholic beverages? (**Mr. Liu-** Yes, I was a manager with no financial interest in the business.) How much time will you spend on the premises? (**Mr. Liu-**Fulltime.)

Commissioner Camacho: You said you were a manager at an establishment selling alcoholic beverages. Where was this?

Mr. Liu: A sushi restaurant, East Moon Asian Bistro.

Commissioner Camacho: Were there any violations at this establishment while you were acting manager? (**Mr. Liu-**No.)

No questions from the Commissioners.

8. Maurice Jenoure, Member/Authorized Person, for a Class B, Beer, Wine and Liquor for the use of Milk and Honey College Park, LLC, t/a **Milk & Honey (College Park)**, 10280 Baltimore Avenue, College Park, 20740. Linda Carter, Esquire is representing.

Maps presentation Inspector Chief Robert Clark: In the matter of t/a Milk and Honey, there are no churches within 500 feet and no schools within 1,000 feet of the establishment. There are 9 places selling alcoholic beverages within a one-mile radius of the establishment, 3 are liquor stores.

Ms. Carter: I'd like to call on Bob Ryan.

Mr. Ryan: Milk and Honey appeared before the City of College Park in a virtual meeting and it was a "Virtual Love Fest". They have an ample amount of community support. We, the City of College Park, give them our support and request that they be granted this Liquor License. We would have included Iron Pig in our comments of support, if not for the fact their address is just outside of the border of the City of College Park.

Ms. Carter: I have one applicant, a manager and a potential witness on the call.

Maurice Janoure and DeAndre Weaver are sworn in.

Ms. Carter: It truly was a "Virtual Love Fest" as Mr. Ryan described. I have never had a client as well-received as Milk and Honey. The College Park location was previously too small for them. Customers would sometimes have an estimated 3-hour wait to be seated. (References Exhibit book) We received more than 556 signatures in support of this business from the community. Unfortunately, only 180 of those people had provided their address. We have also submitted pictures of their food. DeAndre is a graduate of CIA Culinary Institute and a very talented chef and studied management. Since we have filed the application, this information is still true and correct regarding the premises and the applicant. Mr. Jenoure, all your information is accurate, and you are 100% owner? (**Mr. Jenoure-**Yes.) Are you familiar of the Rules and Regulations of this Board? (**Mr. Jenoure-**Yes.)

Mr. Jenoure lists all forms of acceptable ID for the purchase of alcoholic beverages. He also makes known his interest in purchasing a Biometric Scanner for the business.

Ms. Carter: You know you cannot accept vertical ID's? (**Mr. Jenoure-**Yes.) What is the minimum required age to serve and sell alcoholic beverages in Maryland? (**Mr. Jenoure-**18.) What is the minimum required age to purchase alcoholic beverages in Maryland? (**Mr. Jenoure-**21.) You will not be selling pitchers, correct? (**Mr. Jenoure-**Correct.) The establishment was 2 units originally at the final purchase. Is this a D.C. location? (**Mr.**

Jenoure-No.) And the College Park location had closed for over \$200,000 in renovations, is that correct? (**Mr. Jenoure**-Yes.) (Reference Exhibit book for before and after pictures) Approximately how many customers does **you** business get per week? (**Mr. Jenoure**-about 1,500 to 1,700 weekly.) And you believe that this will increase with a Class BWL license? (Mr. Jenoure-Yes, between 15-20%.) What is the square footage? (Mr. Jenoure- about 2,707 square feet.) How many seats? (**Mr. Jenoure**- 50 seats. 50% of that during Covid-19. We also have outdoor seating.) You understand that post-Covid-19, the outdoor area must be fenced? (**Mr. Jenoure**-Yes.)

Ms. Carter: DeAndre, how long have you been at this location?

DeAndre- Since December of 2020. I have over a decade of experience. I am a CIA Graduate, as mentioned and I plan to finish my Masters in August.

Ms. Carter: How much tie do you spend on the premises? (**DeAndre**-60 hours plus per week.) How many employees do you have? (**DeAndre**- 27 in the front and 5 in the back.)

Ms. Carter: And you, yourself, are Alcohol Awareness Certified? (**DeAndre**-Yes.) You have scheduled Alcohol Awareness training for all front house staff? (**DeAndre**- all 32 employees are to be certified.)

Commissioner Camacho: Is this a quick-service restaurant? Like Chipotle?

DeAndre: No. Food and Beverages are brought to the table unless it is a carryout order. You may also scan to order, and food is prepared to order and brought to the table.

Commissioner Camacho: Is this a franchise?

Ms. Carter: This is a License/Franchise.

Commissioner Norman: Could you clarify ownership?

Ms. Carter: Maurice Jenoure is 100% owner. We are the only of the perspective businesses to already be open and operating. I ate there with my son, Ben, and we each witness 3 couples enter and leave due being unable to purchase an alcoholic beverage. I have no doubt that we deserve this license and should be granted this license as one of the 3 licenses available today.

No questions from the Commissioners.

9. Guo Xiong Zheng, President/Secretary/Treasurer, for a Class B, Beer, Wine and Liquor for the use of Rock & Toss Largo, Inc., **t/a Rock & Toss Crab House (Largo)**, 908 Largo Center Drive, Upper Marlboro, 20774.

Maps Presentation Inspector Chief Robert Clark: In the matter of t/a Ross and Toss Crab House (Largo), there are no churches within 500 feet and no schools within 1,000 feet of the establishment. There are 6 establishments selling alcoholic beverages within a one-mile radius, one is a liquor store.

Chris Zheng is not represented by legal counsel, but once again, brought his advisor, **Mr. Martin Johnson**. Chris Zheng agrees to move forward representing himself. Chris Zheng and Martin Johnson are sworn in.

Commissioner Camacho: You were here 2 months ago, correct?

Mr. Zheng: That is correct. We are back to apply for Beer, Wine and Liquor. We received approval for Beer and Wine previously.

Commissioner Camacho: Are the facts on the application still the same?

Mr. Zheng: Yes.

Commissioner Camacho: Then you should not have to provide testimony again.

Mr. DeLoach: Other applicants have had the opportunity to provide testimony. In the matter of fairness, they should be able to provide testimony so that others here can understand their competition and be able to cross-examine.

Commissioner Camacho: Very well. Mr. Zheng, you may continue.

Mr. Zheng: We received our beer and wine license 2 months ago. I am the President of the company. Submitted to you, we have included our menu, seating, floorplan, and Alcohol Awareness Certificate. The minimum required age to serve and sell alcoholic beverages in Maryland is 18, and the minimum required age to purchase alcoholic beverages in Maryland is 21.

Mr. Zheng proves his knowledge of all 6 acceptable forms of ID for the purchase of alcoholic beverages.

Mr. Zheng: Our restaurant is all set to open pending the final inspection and health inspection. We are hiring all new staff. I previously worked at the Rock & Toss in Bowie. Our seafood is served in a bag the customer's spice blend of choice. The bag is shaken to spread the spice. It is a Traditional Seafood Restaurant. We plan to open in about 3 weeks.

No questions by the Commissioners.

Commissioner Camacho calls all Commissioners to make a list of their top 3 perspective licensees in descending order.

Commissioner Norman: Rock and Toss, Milk and Honey, and O HOT Cajun Seafood Restaurant.

Commissioner Sparkman: Milk and Honey, Rock and Toss, O HOT Cajun Seafood Restaurant.

Commissioner Camacho: Rock and Toss, Milk and Honey, O HOT Cajun Seafood Restaurant.

Commissioners all unanimously chose, Rock & Toss, Milk and Honey, and O HOT Cajun Seafood to be awarded the Class B, BWL license.

Commissioner Norman makes a motion to grant the Class B Beer, Wine and Liquor Licenses to **Rock and Toss, Milk and Honey, and O HOT Cajun Seafood Restaurant**, seconded by Commissioner Sparkman.

After Board vote, the motion carries.

Adjourned: 11:40 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

*Jamie Schaefer
Administrative Aide BOLC*